SENATE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

Wednesday March 27, 1991 Hearing Room A Tapes 52 - 54 3:15 p.m. MEMBERS PRESENT:Sen. Bill McCoy, Chair Sen. Cliff Trow, Vice Chair Sen. Shirley Gold Sen. Bill Kennemer Sen. Paul Phillips VISITING MEMBERS: Sen. Frank Roberts, District 9 Sen. Wayne Fawbush, District 28 Rep. Ray Baum, District 58 Rep. Greg Walden, District 56 STAFF PRESENT: Janice J. Fiegener, Committee Administrator Mike Meriwether, Research Assistant Michael Sims, Committee Assistant Debbie Schieno, Committee Assistant-designate Andra Woodrum, Page MEASURES CONSIDERED: SB 672, Creates Respiratory Care Practitioners Licensing Board, WS SB 624, Adult day-care program registry, PH/VVS SB 625, Grants for nonprofit adult day-care, PH/WS SB 626, Relating to Oregon Project Independence funds, PHIWS SB 671, Relating to Federal funds for migrant day-care, PH/VVS These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in guotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 52, SIDE A 004 CHAIR McCOY: Calls the meeting to order at 3:15 p.m. (Tape 52, Side A) PUBLIC HEARING ON SENATE BILLS 624. 625 and 626 WITNESSES: Janice Dixon, Providence Elder Place, Portland Sen. Frank Roberts, District 9 LaVerne Moore, Senior advocate, Portland Susan Dietsche, Senior and Disabled Services Division Pam Edens, Oregon Alzheimer's Public Policy Committee Lee Hazelwood, Governor's Commission on Senior Services Norma Silliman, Citizen Senate Committee on Human Resources March 27, 1991 - Page 2 JANICE DIXON, DIRECTOR OF PROGRAM, PROVIDENCE ELDER PLACE, 011 PORTLAND (EXHIBIT A, B, C): Speaks in support of SB s 624, 625 and 626; and details Exhibits A, B and C. 075 SEN. TROW: How many adult day care centers are operating? 080 DIXON: There are 12 centers who are members of the association at the present time. There are other centers that are trying to develop. 084 SEN. TROW: What does it mean to be registered? 085 DIXON: Being registered with the state means there are a set of standards which the programs must comply with to be class)fied as an adult day care program. 098 SEN. TROW: What would happen if they registered, but did not comply with the standards? What are the standards, and how difficult are they to

meet?

099 DIXON: The standards are consistent with the national association standards. They include: Requirements for a certain number of activities during the day; a certain amount of oversight on the passing of medications; and a certain amount of personal care. 106 SEN. TROW: Would the Senior Services Division have to establish rules that are consistent with the standards of the Association of Oregon Day Care Services? Does your organization already hold the 12 day care centers to those standards? 112 DIXON: We are now in the process of self reviewing the program. We do a paper review, not site inspections. 118 SEN. TROW: How will this proposed review be done? How many people will need to do the review? How many inspections? 122 DIXON: The workload depends upon how many people are asking for registration. At this time there are 12 and possibly 13 pending. We are anticipating 5 additional centers developing during the next biennium. 155 SEN. FRANK ROBERTS, DISTRICT 9: Speaks in favor of bills. This would be an excellent addition to the services available to senior citizens who are less than capable of taking care of themselves. SB 624 defines the term adult day care and gives a comprehensive picture of a community based group program. 251 SEN. KENNEMER: This would not be an entitlement? It would be available on the basis of the funding available? 2.54 SEN. ROBERTS: It might be an alternative to some other programs that are entitlements. 268 SEN. KENNEMER: Is this language permissive in terms of making this service available? .~. Senate Co littee on Human Resources March 27, 1991 - Page 3 270 SEN. ROBERTS: There is nothing in the three bills which makes this an entitlement. 300 LAVERNE MOORE, SENIOR ADVOCATE, PORTLAND (EXHIBIT D): Speaks in support of SB s 624, 625 and 626; and details Exhibit D. TAPE 53, SIDE A SUSAN DIETSCHE, ASSISTANT ADMINISTRATOR, SENIOR AND DISABLED 006 SERVICES DIVISION (EXHIBIT E): Speaks in support of SB 624, and in opposition to SB s 625 and 626; and details Exhibit E. 043 SEN. TROW: Is it really going to take much staffing and funding? DETSCHE: It might be done for less than a .5 FTE. In our experience with 045 registry, once it is established that a day care provider can be registered, this legitimizes the idea of day care programs. >We support the concept of registry. One of the proposed amendments would take out the requiring compliance, in order to limit the fiscal impact. 085 DETSCHE: Continues detailing Exhibit E. PAM EDENS, CHAIR, OREGON AL: ;HEIMER'S PUBLIC POLICY COMMITTEE 116 (EXHIBIT F): Speaks in support of SB s 624, 625 and 626; and details Exhibit F. LEE HAZELWOOD, GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON SENIOR SERVICES (EXTTBTT 165 G): Speaks in support of SB 624, and in opposition to SB s 625 and 626; and details Exhibit G.

256 NORMA SILLIMAN, CITIZEN: Case workers in Yamhill County have suggested the possibility of using day care as a private pay situation if people are turned out of nursing homes and residential care facilities. This would be more than an add on service, it would take the place of more extensive services in some cases. 276 CHAIR McCOY: Closes public hearing on SB s 624, 625 and 626. (Tape 53, Side A) WORK SESSION! SENATE BILLS 624. 625. 626 290 DIXON (EXHIBITS A-1, A-2, H): Explains proposed amends to SB 624 (Exhibits A-1, A-2, H). 352 MOTION: SEN. TROW moves to adopt the dash one LC amendments dated 3/25/91 to SB 624 (Exhibit A-2). VOTE: Hearing no objection, Chair McCoy so moves. 356 MOTION: SEN. TROW moves SB 624 to the Ways and Means Committee with a These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarlze statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker'r exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. Senate Committee on Human Resources March 27, 1991 - Page 4 "do pass" recommendation. VOTE: In a roll-call vote, the motion carries with all members present voting AYE. 372 MOTION: SEN. TROW moves SB 625 to the Ways and Means Committee with a "do pass" recommendation. VOTE: In a roll-call vote, the motion carries, with Senator Kennemer voting NAY. 395 MOTION: SEN. TROW moves to adopt the dash one LC amendments dated 3/25/91 to SB 626 (Exhibit H-1). VOTE: Hearing no objection, Chair McCoy so moves. MOTION: SEN. TROW moves SB 626 to the Ways 402 and Means Committee with a "do pass" recommendation. VOTE: In a roll-call vote, the motion carries with all members present voting AYE. TAPE 52, SIDE B (Tape 52, Side B) PUBLIC HEARING ON SENATE BILL 671 WITNESSES: Rep. Ray Baum, District 58 Rep. Greg Walden, District 56 Sen. Wayne Fawbush, District 28 Kevin Concannon, Department of Human Resources Juanita Santana, Migrant and Indian Coalition Margarita Aguilar, Statewide Parent Policy Program for Migrant Child Day Care Russ Gillespie, A Child's Place, HillSB oro Merced Flores, Migrant Education Service Center Jennifer Euwer, Grower, Hood River Gerald Jerry) Roloff, Grower, Milton-Freewater Kay Lattas, Citizen Carolyn Moreno, Citizen

Tana Thompson, Citizen

REP. RAY BAUM, DISTRICT 58, CHIEF SPONSOR: Speaks in support of SB 671. 004 The purpose of the bill is to protect the agriculture investment incurred. His district has a model labor camp which has been financed largely by the local orchardists and farmers. They are concerned that the investment is necessary not only for the farm community, but more Senate Committee on Human Resources March 27, 1991- Pad e S importantly for the health of the migrant children and their families. 027 REP. GREG WALDEN, DISTRICT 56, CO-SPONSOR (EXHIBIT D: Speaks in support of SB 671 and details Exhibit I. 052 SEN. WAYNE FAWBUSH, DISTRICT 28, CO-SPONSOR: Spoke about the history of growth and changes of migrants in the Hood River Valley. There is a serious housing shortage which means a lot of people with large families are trying to find adequate housing and are without jobs. This is not so much a migrant population as a seasonal population. 138 KEVIN CONCANNON, DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENTOF HUMAN RESOURCES: Speaks to SB 671. The goal of SB 671 is to restore any reduction in the child care program that effects migrant children. We are totally committed to restoring this through the block grant funds that will be coming to Oregon beginning September 1991. JUANITA SANTANA, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, MIGRANT AND INDIAN COALITION 242 (EXHIBITS J, J-1, J-2): Speaks in support of SB 671 and details Exhibits J, J-1 and J-2. 327 SEN. TROW: Are you concerned about waiting for the department's recommendations? SANTANA: Yes. We're not talking about a population that is recognized by 332 the community. MARGARITA AGUILAR, STATEWIDE PARENT POLICY PROGRAM FOR MIGRANT 384 AND CHILD DAY CARE: Speaks in Spanish in support of SB 671, translated by Santana. > Working parents are concerned that they must leave their children at home alone or they take them to work in the fields, which can be dangerous. TAPE 53, SIDE B 028 RUSS GILLISPIE, DIRECTOR, A CHILD'S PLACE, HILLSB ORO (EXHIBIT K): Speaks in support of SB 671 and summarizes Exhibit K. 036 MERCED FLORES, DIRECTOR, MIGRANT EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER, SALEM (EXHIBIT L): Speaks in support of SB 671 and summarizes Exhibit L. 080 JENNIFER EUVVER, GROWER, HOOD RIVER (EXHIBIT M): Speaks in support of SB 671 and details Exhibit M. 131 GERALI) (JERRY) ROLOFF, GROWER, MILTON-FREEWATER (EXHIBIT N): Speaks in support of SB 671 and details Exhibit N. KAY LATTAS, CITIZEN (EXHIBITS J- $!\,,\,$ 0): Speaks in support of SB 671, and 214 in support of amendments proposed by the Migrant and Indian Coalition (Exhibit J-2), and details Exhibit 0. 234 CAROLYN MORENO, CITIZEN (EXHIBITS J-2, P): Speaks in support of SB 671, and in These minutes contain teriala which p rephrase and/or summarize sta ements

made cluing this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedinga, please refer to the tapes. Senate Committee on Human Resources March 27, 1991 - Page 6 support of amendments proposed by the Migrant and Indian Coalition (Exhibit J-2), and details Exhibit P. 257 TANA THOMPSON, CITIZEN (EXHIBITS J-2, Q): Speaks in support of SB 671, and in support of amendments proposed by the Migrant and Indian Coalition (Exhibit J-2), and details Exhibit Q. 285 CHAIR McCOY: Closes hearing on SB 671. (Tape 53, Side B) WORK SESSION ON SENATE BILL 671 305 MOTION: SEN. TROW moves to adopt amendments proposed by the Migrant and Indian Coalition (Exhibit J-2) to SB 671. VOTE: Hearing no objection, Chair McCoy so moves. MOTION: SEN. TROW moves SB 671 to the Ways 331 and Means Committee with a "do pass" recommendation. VOTE: In a roll-call vote, the motion carries with all members present voting AYE. 351 CHAIR McCOY: Recommends sending a letter, with the bill, stating \$2 million is not enough to meet the need. The committee would like to see the program augmented and the funding be enlarged. 367 CHAIR McCOY: Hearing no objection from committee, the letter will be sent. 373 SEN GOLD asks that her AYE vote be made part of the record for SB 528 Monday 3/25. (Tape 53, Side B) INTRODUCTION OF COMMITTEE BILL 410 CHAIR McCOY: LC 3987 creates a Support Advisory Committee in the Justice Department's Support Enforcement Division. MOTION: SEN. TROW moves the introduction of 413 LC 3987 (Exhibit R). VOTE: Hearing no objection, Chair McCoy so moves. TAPE 54, SIDE A (Tape 54, Side A) WORK SESSION ON SENATE BILL 672 These minutes conlain materials which paraphrase and/or eumnarize eta ements made during this eeesion. Only text enclosed in quotation m&rlcs report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedinga, please refer to the tapes. Senate Committee on Human Resources March 27, 1991- Page 7 000 JANICE J. FIEGENER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR (EXHIBITS S, T): SB 672 creates the Respiratory Care Practitioners Licensing Board. We approved two amendments Monday, March 25 - dash one and dash two. A third amendment was requested by the Health Division and drafted by Legislative Counsel. That amendment states that fees charged through the licensing process cannot generate more than is needed to run the program. The dash three amendments (Exhibits S, T) incorporate the dash one, dash two and Health Division proposed

	amendments.
007	MOTION: SEN. TROW moves to adopt the dash three
	LC amendments dated 3/25/91 to SB 672
	(Exhibit T).
	VOTE: Hearing no objection, Chair McCoy so moves.
010	MOTION: SEN. TROW moves SB 672 to the Ways
	and Means Committee with a "do pass"
	recommendation.
	VOTE: In a roll-call vote, the motion carries
	with all members present voting AYE.
017	CHAIR McCOY: Adjourns meeting at 5:11 p.m.

Submitted by: Reviewed by:

Debbie Schieno Janice J. Fiegener Assistant Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A - Testimony on SB 624 - Janice Dixon - 1 page
A-1- Amendments to SB 624 - Janice Dixon - 1 page
A-2- LC amendments to SB 624 - Committee staff - 1 page
B - Testimony on SB 625 - Janice Dixon - 1 page
C - Testimony on SB 626 - Janice Dixon - 1 page
D - Testimony on SB s 624, 625, 626 - LaVerne Moore - 2 pages
E - Testimony on SB s 624, 625, 626 - Susan Dietsche - 1 page
F - Testimony on SB s 624, 625, 626 - Pam Edens - 3 pages
G - Testimony on SB s 624, 625, 626 - Lee Hazelwood - 3 pages
H - Amendments to SB 626 - Janice Dixon - 1 page
H-1- LC amendments to SB 626 - Committee staff - 1 page
I - Testimony on SB 671 - Rep. Greg Walden - 3 pages
J - Testimony on SB 671 - Juanita Santana - 5 pages

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarlze sk eraents rnadc during this session Only text enclolled ill quotation marks report c speaker's exact words For complete contents of the proceedi gs, QkaYC refer to the tapes.

```
March 27,1991- Page 8
```

```
J-l- Testimony on SB 671 - Juanita Santana - 7 pages
J-2- Amendments to SB 671 - Juanita Santana - 2 pages
K - Testimony on SB 671 - Russ Gillispie - 2 pages
L - Testimony on SB 671 - Merced Flores - 3 pages
M - Testimony on SB 671 - Jennifer Euwer - 3 pages
N - Testimony on SB 671 - Gerald (Jerry) Roloff- 7 pages
0 - Testimony on SB 671 - Kay Lattos - 1 page
P - Testimony on SB 671 - Carolyn Moreno - 1 page
Q - Testimony on SB 671 - Tana Thompson - 1 page
R - LC draft 3987 (Committee bill) - Committee staff- 2 pages
S - Amendments to SB 672 - Committee staff - 6 pages
T - LC amendments to SB 672 - Committee staff- 1 page
U - Testimony on SB 671 - Jennifer Euwer for Rodney Lawrence - 1 page
V - Testimony on SB 671 - Jennifer Euwer for Camille Hukari - 1 page
W - Testimony on SB 671 - Jennifer Euwer for Susan McCarthy - 1 page
X - Testimony on SB 671 - Jennifer Euwer for Fred Duckwall - 1 page
Y - Testimony on SB 671 - Jennifer Euwer for R.K. Girardelli - 1 page
Z - Testimony on SB 671 - Jennifer Euwer for Donald Clark - 1 page
AA- Testimony on SB 671 - Pat Neff - 1 page
BB- Testimony on SB 671 - Juanita Santana for Klamath County/Northern
California
residents - 4 pages
CC- Testimony on SB 671 - Anthony Fernandez - 7 pages
DD- Testimony on SB 671 - Jennifer Euwer for Laneta Mueller - 1 page
```

•~,~

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize sts ements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceeding', picasc refer to the tapes.